
RFQ – Questions and Answers 

Q1: Would you please confirm whether you would like to include Geotechnical services in this 
submittal? 
A1: No, Geotechnical services do not need to be included. 

Q2: Would you define the roadway improvement limits, beginning and ends? 
A2: See attached. 

Q3: The Proposal Requirements list “Reference (minimum of 3 relevant projects),” but the 
Engineer Rating Sheet lists “References, Staff Level/Experience of Staff.” Would you clarify if 
you want a reference for 3 projects or for each staff member? 
A3: Please list a minimum of 3 relevant projects that highlight your firm’s success. Include staff 
qualifications for those who will be on the project if selected. Your references may be the City or 
company your firm worked with on the relevant projects. 

Q4: What are the limits of each roadway project? 
A4: See attached. 

Q5: Do these projects include drainage analysis for storm systems, or has that already been 
done? 
A5: No drainage analysis is needed. 

Q6: What is the source of funding for the project? 
A6: City-funded; no grants are involved. 

Q7: Is this one selection or will multiple firms be awarded? 
A7: One firm will be selected. 

Q8: Can you clarify whether the “Project Understanding & Approach” and “Detailed Scope of 
Work” sections will be scored as part of the evaluation, and if so, what are the scoring criteria? 
A8: Proposals will be evaluated based on the following criteria: 

• Firm Experience with Similar Projects: 50%
• Staff Qualifications: 25%
• Schedule: 15%
• References: 10%

November 3, 2025
RFQ for Engineering Services for Street Rehabilitation Projects.
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Water Street Improvements

´5550 ft x 18 ft / 9 = 11,100 sq yds
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Market Street Improvements´1200 ft x 60 ft / 9 = 8,000 sq yds
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Enterprise Street Improvements´5100 ft x 36 ft / 9 = 20,400 sq yds
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Austin Street Improvements

´
Austin and Broadway 2950 x 64 / 9 = 20,977 sq yds
St Marys 280 x 40 / 9 =  1245 sq yds
Main St  550 x 40 / 9 = 2445 sq yds
Wharf St 510 x 40 / 9 = 2267 sq yds
North St 280 x 20 / 9 = 623 sq yds

Total: 27,557 sq yds
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Magnolia Street Improvements

´2750 ft x 46 ft / 9 = 14056 sq yds
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